Ms. Privanka Verma

Assistant Professor

Ms. Priyanka Verma is an Assistant Professor in the Department of Computer Applications at

GMN College, Ambala Cantt. She Qualified UGC NET For Assistant professor in Computer Science and Applications twice in a row in 2019 & 2020. She actively mentors students and

contributes to advancing technology through his involvement in cutting-edge research and

industry collaborations.

Educational Background

UGC NET (2019 & 2020), B. Ed., MCA, B.Sc (Computer Applications)

Professional Experience

• Worked as an Assistant professor in TIMT (Tilak Raj Chaddha Institute of Management

and Technology From 2008 -2009(Passout from there).

• Worked as an Assistant professor in GGGI Dinarpur (Galaxy Global Group of

Institutions From 2009 -2010.

• Worked as an Assistant professor in AIMT (Shri Atmanand Jain Institute of Management

and Technology From 2011 -2016.

• Worked as an Assistant professor in GNKITM (Guru Nanak Khalsa Institute of

Management and Technology From 2016 -2017.

• Worked as an Assistant professor in MAIMT (Maharaja Agrasen Institute of

Management and Technology From 2021 -2023.

Research and Publications

2 Publications in National Level Seminar at College Level.

Awards and Recognitions

Best Mentor Award From Major R. N Kapoor DAV Public School, Ambala Cantt During

Teaching practice of B. Ed.

Contact Information:

Email Id: verma.priya21@gmail.com